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pivision of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Betty Easley Conference Center
Room 110
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 970046-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed herewith for filing in the above-referenced docket on
behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPU") are the
following documents:

1. original and fifteen copies of FPU'Ss Response LO staff's
Memorandum dated May 8, 1997; and — pS/7-97

2. The original and fifteen copies of a Notice
Appearance. — oS/ ¥- !’;

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the
,/ extra copy of this letter "filed" and returning the same to me.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM1uSION

In Re: Determination of
appropriateness of allocating
electric utility sponsored
demand side program costs to
rate classes eligible to
participate in such programs.

DOCKET NO. 970046-EI

FILED: May 21, 1997

FEU’S RESPONSE TO STAFF'S MEMORANDUM DATED MAX 8. 1597

Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPU"), by and through its
undersigned attorneys, herewith responds to the three questions set
forth in the Flrrida Public Service Commission Staff's Memorandum

dated May 8, 1997 as follows:
RESPONSE TO QUESTION 11

At this time FPU is not aware of any data or other information
that would tend to indicate that the general body of rate payers is
at greater risk in terms of realizing benefits from DSM programs as
the RIM cost-effectiveness ratio approaches 1.0. However, FPU also
is not aware of any data or other information that would tend to
indicate that a RIM cost-effectiveness ratio of 1.0 is the correct

flash point for determining whether a program is cost-effective.
RESPONSE TO QUESTION 231

At this time and for the foreseeable future FPU's DSM programs
do not compete with conservation programs from other utilities, and
FPU believes that there is not an "unavoidable competitive impact
of DSM programs" within its electric service territory. FPU
maintains that there is no need to analyze the benefits of

competition that does not yet exist in FPU's service territory, and
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FPU's ratepayers should continue to pay for DSM programs through

the ECCR clause.

FPU believes that at this time the Commission does not need to
take any action regarding marginal RIM cost-effectiveness or the
competitive nature of DSM programs.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

WILLIAM BZ HILLI%, ESQ.
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, ERWOOD, PURNELL

& HOFFMAN, P.A.
P. 0. Box 551
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551
(904) 68B1-6788

Attorneys for Florida Public
Utilities Company




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY certify that a copy of the foregoing was furnished by
United States Mail this Z2/y+ ‘day of May, 1997 to:

Leslie J. Paugh, Esq.

Division of Legal Services
Florida Public Service
Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Gerald L. Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

James Beasley, Esq.
Ausley McMullen

P. O, Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Jeffery Stone, Esq.
Beggse & Lane

P. 0. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esqg.
Vicki Kaufman, Esg.
McWhirter Law Firm

117 S. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

James A. McGee, Esq.

FPC

P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburqg, FL 33733-4042

Mactthew Childs, Esqg.
215 8. Monroe Street
#601

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Debra Swim, Esq.

Gail Kamaras, Esq.
LEAF

1115 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32303
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